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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
DATE:  January 19, 2017 
 
TO:   Local and Intermediate School District Superintendents 
  Public School Academy Directors  
 
FROM:  Kyle L. Guerrant, Deputy Superintendent 
  
SUBJECT:  Public Comment on the State Board of Education Draft Model Local 

Wellness Policy 
 
The Michigan Department of Education, Office of School Support Services, requests 
public comment on the State Board of Education draft Model Local Wellness Policy. 
Following a period of public comment, the State Board of Education will be asked to 
approve the draft policy at its April 18, 2017, meeting. A full copy of the draft document 
is available at SBE draft Model Local Wellness Policy. 

Written comments will be accepted from January 19 through February 17, 2017. 
All written comments will be reviewed and considered in the final version of the 
document. 
 
Input may be submitted online at the public comment site everyvoicecountsmi.org, 
by facsimile to 517-373-1233, or by surface mail to: 

 
Kim Kovalchick, Supervisor 
Michigan Department of Education  
Coordinated School Health and Safety Programs unit 
P.O. Box 30008 
Lansing, MI 48909 

 
cc:  Michigan Education Alliance 

http://www.michigan.gov/documents/mde/SBE_Model_LWP_-_Draft_+_ADA_548217_7.pdf
http://everyvoicecountsmi.org/

	MEMORANDUM
	DATE:  January 19, 2017
	FROM:  Kyle L. Guerrant, Deputy Superintendent
	SUBJECT:  Public Comment on the State Board of Education Draft Model Local Wellness Policy
	cc:  Michigan Education Alliance

